Attachment A

From: Me <@IH

Sent: Friday, 23 June 2023 11:51 AM

To: McKay, Rachal

Subject: RE: FOI 22-23/053 - Discussion regarding request [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Rachal,

Thanks for your (and colleagues) time on the phone.

As discussed, can | please amend the scope of my request to be limited to:

1. The 5 most recent successful act of grace decisions regarding ASIC where SR Group were the/an agent of the
applicant

2. The 5 most recent decisions as in (1), except where SR Group was not involved
3. Within (1) and (2), only:

3A ASIC's submissions

3B The considerations summary or equivalent in the final decision letter

3C The decision summary or equivalent in the final decision letter

3D Finance’s file or reference number or equivalent for that decision

4. For 1 July 2022 - 30 June 2023 (even with the post-dating), a table or similar that lists all ASIC-related Act of Grace
payments, including:

4A Finance’s file number or equivalent
4B Whether the application was successful

4C The amount of the payment, if applicable

(4) can be by date of payment or date of decision or other, whatever is easier provided it’s consistent

The scope expressly excludes:

- Personal information, other than personal information of (a) SES of Commonwealth entities and (b) ministers



- Documents or parts of documents that are not included in the above (for example, the parts of a decision letter
that are not the considerations or decisions summary)

I note | expanded (4) slightly. Hopefully it’s not much additional if you’re looking anyway. If required, | would make
the argument it’s in the public interest, because (i) there is a surge in ASIC related applications, and (ii) such a table
will assist Finance in improving public administration by identifying or helping to identify causes of this surge

Yours sincerely,

OFFICIAL

Hello - hope all is well on your end if any problems please give me your phone number and | will dial you in

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classified by: [email address] on: 23/06/2023 11:01:13 AM

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:

foi+request-10222-33353 IXX@XXXXXXXXXXX.XXX.XX

This request has been made by an individual using Right to Know. This message and any reply that you make will be
published on the internet. More information on how Right to Know works can be found at:

https://aus01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.righttoknow.org.au%2Fhelp%2Fofficers
&data=05%7C01%7CRachal.McKay%40finance.gov.au%7C78ded57c889f424e2h6908db738c5a2a%7C08954ceed782
4ff69ad51997dccefdb0%7C0%7C0%7C638230818874045076%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8ey)WIjoiMCAwLjAw
MDAILCJQIjoiV2IuMzliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1NnKpTKKnWosz9tnbgHvg
1dvpRD%2Ft%2FaNHv1teH52s0A%3D&reserved=0

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.



If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
FOI page.

Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.





